Noeleen Keavey

From: ' Meath County Council (Planning Section)

Sent: 15 August 2017 15:19

To: Noeleen Keavey

Subject: MCC: CASE: 64860 - PLA - ENF - Compliance - W0296-01 - Waste Licence. - Kilsaran

Concrete, Tullykane, Kilmessan, Co Meath

Comhairle Chontae na Mi
Teach Buvinda, Béthar Atha Cliath, An Uaimh,
Contae na Mi, C15 Y291
Fon: 046 - 9097000/Fax: 046 — 9097001
R-phost: customerservice@meathcoco.ie
Web: www.meath.ie - Registration No. 00172770

Meath County Council
Buvinda House, Dublin Road, Navan,
Co. Meath, C15 Y291
Tel: 046 - 9097000/Fax: 046 — 9097
E-mail: customerservice@meathcoco.ie
Web: www.meath.ie - Registration No. 0017

Planning Department

Reference: 64860 : é\o&
&
Date: 15th August 2017 S
\
AN
&P
NN
: O(\Q\\
IS
Re: PLA - ENF - Compliance - W0296-01 - W Licence - Kilsaran Concrete, Tullykane, Kilmessan,
Co Meath <<o’\\ )
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Dear Sir/Madam

I wish to acknowledge receipt of your email received in this office dated 28th July 2017 in relation to the
above Planning Compliance.

The EPA should have regard to the current planning status of the site. Meath County Council recommended

a grant of permission under RA/170127. The application is currently on appeal to An Bord Pleanala under
reference pl17.248391.

Please ensure to use the above Planning Reference number: W0296-01 and CRM Ref: 64860 on all
further correspondence should you wish to contact Meath County Council regarding this issue.

Yours faithfully,

EPA Export 08-09-2017:03:11:07 |
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